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Phone # 252-438-8778 

 
 
 

Attn:  Cindy Pierce, REHS 
 Environmental Health Division 

 307 W Cornelious Harnett Blvd 
 Lillington, NC 27546 

 
Re: Serenity Amenity 
 Piney Grove Rawls Rd. 
 Fuquay-Varina, NC  

09/27/2023 

 

The construction of the above-referenced Pool by D. Clugston Inc. has been periodically 

inspected by my authorized agent and found to be built to the best of my knowledge in 

accordance with approved plans and specifications as submitted, subject to correction of items 

below. 

1) 18” x 18” Main Drain Sumps were replaced with (4) 12”x12” Main Drain Sumps due 

to incorrect delivered items.  

2) Main Drain Covers for 12” x 12” Sumps updated to 1216101 (16” Retrofit Main 

Drain Covers). 

3) Feature return lines were split from pumproom into two separate lines, 3” line to 

mushroom & 2” line to bubblers as noted on as built plans sealed on 10/10/2022. 

4) Two lights were added to the north side of pool as noted on as build plans sealed on 

10/10/2022. 

 

This should fulfill the requirements of the "North Carolina Rules Governing Public 

Swimming Pools amended effective July 1, 2022.” The pool's drain covers meet the VGB 

regulations as documented by the Drain Safety Datasheets attached. 

 

 

 

 

 



If can be of further assistance, please contact me at (336)769-4900. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Jacob Hamilton 
Professional Engineer 
NC #048012 

9-27-23


